










 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

December 13, 2011 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Graubart, Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner 
Olchyk.   Commissioner Kopelman was absent. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Olchyk spoke about how gratified she was to see how much the Town 
has saved in all of the departments on the Budget Summary. 
Mayor Dietch spoke about the property taxes and how they have decreased compared 
to previous years. 
The Mayor thanked his colleagues, the administration and the members of the 
Community Garden for realizing a long time vision of the Commission and making 
the Community Garden a reality.  He spoke about a few residents wanting to develop 
another location for a dog park and invited the community to contact him or the Town 
Manager to schedule a meeting sometime in January to talk about how it can be done.    
The Manager spoke about the feral cat program and how hard it has been to find 
volunteers to help administer this program.  He encouraged any cat lover or a 
responsible resident who would like to help with the program to come forward and 
contact the Town Manager.  The Mayor also spoke about the Street Sweeper and 
announced that the sweeper will began to operate on a daily basis starting in January.  
The Town of Surfside bus system has been linked to the Sunny Isles Beach route and 
explained that the information is available on the Town’s website. 
Vice Mayor Graubart spoke about the property taxes and agreed with the Mayor’s 
statement that they lowered the millage rate.      
 
 
 

Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

2 

  
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
The Mayor stated that there were two agenda requests for time certain.  One was 
related to Points of Light number one for 8:45 p.m. and proceeding that item 9B 
related to Parking Feasibility Study for 8:30p.m.   
Vice Mayor Graubart pulled Item 3C, pages 37-48 Points of Light, Item 3C, #24, 
page 43; Item 3C, #35, page 45; Item 3E, page 105 and page 106, Landscape 
Architecture. Item 3C, #1, page 49-92; Item 3C, #32, page 93.  
Commissioner Olchyk pulled item Downtown vision project, item # 4, page 38; item 
#5, page 38; item # 29, page 44 and 3D1. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser pulled item 3D1 which is the Miami Dade County 
Commission on Ethics and Public Trust Campaign Skills Seminar.  She explained 
that the Town’s qualifying period is from January 25, 2011 – February 14, 2011 and 
Mr. Joe Centurino, Executive Director of the Commission on Ethics has agreed to 
present a Campaign Skills Seminar Do’s and Don’ts of Campaign Finances in the 
Town of Surfside where they will invite surrounding towns as well.  The proposed 
day is Thursday, January 12, 2011 from 6:30 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.  The Mayor asked for 
the seminar to be broadcast on channel 77 and Vice Mayor Graubart requested to put 
the information on the web as well.   
She also announced an Attorney/Client Session on the litigation entitled Young Israel 
Bal Harbor Inc. vs. Town of Surfside, Case # 110CB24392 in the United States 
District Court.  The Town Attorney is seeking advice concerning litigation and the 
meeting will be confined to this discussion.  There is a mediation schedule for 
January 4, 2011 and the meeting is called for 6:30 pm on Monday, January 9, 2011 in 
the Manny Crawford Conference Room. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
The Mayor announced that the next Eye on Surfside meeting will take place on 
December 20, 2011 at 6:00 p.m. in the Police training room.  The Holiday Toy Give 
Away will be on December 21, 2011 between 3:00 – 5:00 p.m. in the Commission 
Chambers.  Winter Break Camp will be held from December 19, 2011 – December 
30, 2011, registration is now in progress.  There will be a Senior Trip to the Hard 
Rock on Thursday, December 15, 2011.  The farmers market will be in Surfside 
Sunday, December 18, 2011 from 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.  The fall pool hours are daily 
from 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.  The Buy A Brick program is still available and anyone 
who is interested is more than welcome to inquire at the Community Center.  The 
Mayor reminded everybody that the Town is looking for Volunteers for Community 
Projects.  He reminded all residents that the Community Center is now available for 
private parties and information is available at the Community Center.   
Vice Mayor Graubart announced that on December 2, 2011 he attended the Miami 
Dade League of Cities Best Practices Conference and he took a lot of toys on behalf 
of the Town of Surfside. He also announced the Relay for Life event that will take 
place on May 5, 2012 and there is a need for volunteers to join the overnight event.  
 
 

G. Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting- Martin 
Sherwood, Finance Director  

Page 2



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

3 

  
 

Mr. Sherwood, Finance Director presented the prestigious Certificate of Achievement 
for Excellence in Financial Reporting. He explained that the Certificate of 
Achievement program has been in effect since 1946 and spoke about the purpose of 
the program. 
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton and Mayor Dietch presented Mr. Martin Sherwood 
with a plaque in appreciation of his years of service to the Town of Surfside. 

 
H. Recognition of Donna Natale Planas, Volunteer photographer for the Town of 

Surfside Police Department – David Allen, Chief of Police 

Dina Goldstein, Executive Assistant to the Chief of Police presented Ms. Donna 
Natale Planas with a plaque of appreciation for volunteering her time in many 
community and crime prevention events by documenting the events in pictures. 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 

 
3. Consent Agenda  

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the consent agenda less the items that 
were pulled.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 

 
           A.  Minutes -   October 11, 2011 Commission Meeting Minutes  
    November 8, 2011 Commission Meeting Minutes  
          B.  Budget to Actual Summary as of September 30, 2011- Martin Sherwood, Finance 
                  Director  
          *C.  Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
   Item 1, page 37 – Commissioner Olchyk had questions about the retention of a 

professional marketing/advertising firm.  Town Manager Carlton explained that the 
Town doesn’t have the skills set to do some of the projects.  Commissioner Olchyk 
made a motion to spend a maximum of $8,000.00 plus $2,000.00 donated from two 
downtown business owners to assist in the effort of this project.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Karukin and all were in favor 

   Item 2, page 37 – Commissioner Olchyk asked Town Manager Roger M. Carlton to 
provide them with more details on the financing opportunity with Bal Harbour and 
the State of Florida.  Town Manager Carlton explained the options and explained that 
he will bring back the different finance options and recommendations for their 
approval. 

   Item 4, page 38 – Commissioner Olchyk stated that the Town has been dealing with 
the feral cat and dog feces concerns for a while and she doesn’t see an end to it.  
Mayor Dietch explained that the Town’s goal is to develop a program to stabilize the 
population but the Town is having trouble finding volunteers.  Commissioner Olchyk 
made a motion to pay a stipend of minimum wage for five (5) hours a week to any 
resident that wishes to volunteer for this program and see how it works on a month to 

Page 3



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

4 

  
 

month basis. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all 
voted in favor. 

   Item 5, page 38 – Commissioner Olchyk asked the Manager to talk more about the 
deadlines that he will be using for the Tax Receipt Programs.  Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager, spoke about the auditing firms and will have more information 
available on the January 17, 2012 meeting. 

  Item 29, page 44 – Commissioner Olchyk asked how items are currently being placed 
on the agenda.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that items should be 
placed on the agenda on a first come first serve basis and that’s the way it would be 
done from now on.  Vice Mayor Graubart asked not to make it any stricter than what 
it is for a small Town.  Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to take this item off the 
Points of Light. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all 
were in favor. 

    Item 35, page 45 – Vice Mayor Graubart expressed his disagreement with town staff 
for not placing a utility payment lock box at Publix. 

   Item 32, page 93 – Vice Mayor Graubart spoke about his concerns, he wanted to 
know the difference of establishing a credit union and if it would help facilitate a 
program that would best benefit the employees.  He also asked about counseling 
availability and living wage.  Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton, explained that living 
wage is federally governed.  He also talked about the Town’s consideration in re-
joining the Miami Dade County Credit Union but explained that the BMG loan 
program is for small and quick loans with lesser credit checks for employees and they 
also provide them with counseling.  Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all were in favor. 

  Presentation of Item 1, page 37 – Mr. Chris Rogers from Yazi Design in Coral Gables 
made a presentation on the Town Wayfinding Program.  Town Manager, Roger M. 
Carlton answered questions posted by Commissioners.  Commissioner Olchyk made 
a motion to accept the design theme and authorize the Town Manager to go out and 
get pricing.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted 
in favor. 

 
          *D.  Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney  
    1. Miami Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust Campaign Skills Seminar  
     
            E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  

 Page 105 – Vice Mayor Graubart asked CGA if there were any updates regarding the 
Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project that the Commission should be aware of as they 
are approaching the end of Phase I.  Mr. Giordano stated that the only large change 
order that they approved was the deducted change order for the direct purchase option 
which provides that the Town purchases materials since the Town is a Tax Exempt 
entity and the Town saves money by doing that. He spoke about some change 
orders/claims that are not finalized.   
Mayor Dietch requested that as we transition from Phase I to Phase II, a public 
meeting be schedule to speak about not only lessons learned but to gather questions 
from residents that are going to be affected. 
  

Page 4



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

5 

  
 

 
*F.  JGB Bank Temporary Construction Fence- Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
  Item approved on consent. 

 
*G. Proposed agreement with the Miami-Dade State Attorney’s Office to prosecute   

criminal municipal ordinances – David Allen, Chief of Police  
 Item approved on consent. 
 

     4.  Ordinances  

  A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

None 

  B.  First Readings Ordinances 
   

*1. Temporary Construction Fences – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56.1 “CONSTRUCTION 
FENCING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

The ordinance received a motion for approval on first reading by Commissioner 
Karukin.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Olchyk.  The ordinance 
was approved on first reading 4-0 with Commissioner Kopelman absent. 

 
*2.  Town of Surfside Amended off Street Parking compliance for SD-B40 and 

Religious Places of Public Assembly Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town 
Attorney (Linked to Item 5E) 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,” ARTICLE 
VII “OFF-STREET 1. PARKING AND LOADING,” DIVISION 1 “OFF-
STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING 
REQUIREMENTS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES FURTHER CLARIFYING OFF-STREET PARKING 
COMPLIANCE FOR THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT AND OFF-
STREET PARKING COMPLIANCE FOR RELIGIOUS PLACES OF 
PUBLIC ASSEMBLY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

6 

  
 

CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  
 
The Ordinance received a motion for approval on first reading by Commissioner 
Karukin.  Mayor Dietch seconded the motion.  The ordinance passed on first 
reading 3-1 with Vice Mayor Graubart voting in opposition and Commissioner 
Kopelman absent. 
 
 

                 *3.  Awning Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 “BUILDINGS AND 
BUILDING REGULATIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 14-52 “COMMERCIAL STANDARDS ESTABLISHED”; AND 
CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 
90-47 “YARDS GENERALLY, ALLOWABLE PROJECTIONS”;  
SECTION 90-49 “AWNINGS AND CANOPIES”; AND SECTION 90.99 
“APPENDIX-EXHIBIT A, DESIGN GUIDELINES FOR SINGLE FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES, MULTIFAMILY AND COMMERCIAL 
PROPERTIES.”; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approved Ordinance on first reading.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor with 
Commissioner Kopelman absent. 

     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
    
 

*A. Town wide Landscape Maintenance Contract Consideration with Luke’s 
Landscaping – Bill Evans, Public Works Director  

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Graubart and all voted in favor. 

 
B.  Children’s Movement of Florida – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Graubart and all voted in favor. 
 

C. Termination of the Beautification Committee and Appreciation to the 
Volunteer Members – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

7 

  
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to terminate the Beautification Committee.  
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Graubart and all voted in favor.  
A token of appreciation and a certificate will be awarded to each member of the 
Beautification Committee. 
 

          *D. Solid Waste and Recycling Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement with the 
Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser and Miami-Dade County Tax Collector 
Office’s  -  Martin Sherwood, Finance Director  

     
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A UNIFORM METHOD OF COLLECTING NON-AD 
VALOREM ASSESSMENTS FOR RECYCLING SERVICES AND SOLID WASTE 
SERVICES; AUTHORIZING ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO PLACE THE TOWN’S PROPOSED NON-AD 
VALOREM ASSESSMENTS ON THE COUNTY TAX BILL;  AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

E. Cost Recovery Consultant Fee Schedule – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 
(Linked to Item 4B2) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE FLORIDA, ADOPTING A COST RECOVERY CONSULTANT 
FEE SCHEDULE TO BE ESCROWED AND MAINTAINED FOR PURPOSES 
OF REIMBURSING THE TOWN FOR CONSULTANT FEES INCURRED; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin.  The motion passed 3-1 with Vice Mayor Graubart voting in 
opposition. 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to extend the meeting until 11:45 p.m.  The 
notion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all were in favor.              

   
      6.  Good and Welfare 

Mr. Sasha Plutno was called to speak and was not in the Chambers.  
Mr. Louis Cohen spoke about a program led by Dr. Flax and suggested the Town should 
consider it for Winter Camp 2011. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

8 

  
 

 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 

 
*A.   Adjustment to Town Commission Meeting Calendar for Calendar Year 2012 –   

Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
  Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  Motion received a second from 

Commissioner Olchyk and all were in favor. 
 

            *B.  Parking Garage Feasibility Study Discussion – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton, spoke about getting authorization from the 
Commission to put an RFP out for the Parking Garage Feasibility Study.  
Discussion on the item took place. 
Mr. Shaun Grenald spoke in favor of the item.   
Mr. Jack Stevens spoke in favor of a parking garage. 
Ms. Jessie Flax spoke in favor of the item and getting people out of the town’s 
streets. 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to accept staff’s recommendation.  The 
motion received a second from Mayor Dietch.  The motion passed 3-1 with Vice 
Mayor voting in opposition.  
    

            *C.  Town Sponsored Candidate Debate – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  Motion received a second from 

Commissioner Karukin and passed 3-1 with Vice Mayor Graubart in opposition and 
Commissioner Kopelman absent.  

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to have the meeting televised. The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
            *D.  Campaign Transparency – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 

from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
            *E.  Outcome of Communications Workshop – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager 

(Verbal) 
 Town Manage, Roger M. Carlton gave a report on the outcome of the 

Communication Workshop.  He explained that the Town would like to negotiate 
with E-Cities based on a competitive procurement that they had at the Town of 
Deland.  The Town Manager explained all the benefits that the Town of Deland’s 
website offers.   

 Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor.      

 
              F.  Not schedule any future (Special) Town Hall meetings until after the elections – 

Commissioner Marta Olchyk  
 Commissioner Olchyk would not like to have any Special Town Hall meetings until 

after the elections.  She explained that she doesn’t want people to use the Town 
meetings as a political platform.  Everyone was in agreement and no Special Town 
Hall meetings will be schedule until after March 20, 2012. 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 13, 2011 
 
  

9 

  
 

 
  

*G.  Purchase of Audio/Visual Equipment for North Multi-Purpose Room – Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart (Linked to Item 9I) 

 Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve and to try to purchase the 
equipment before the Winter Camp.  The motion received a second from 
commissioner Karukin and all were in favor. 

 Mr. Span Flax spoke in favor of the item 
 
H.  Five Years Financial and Strategic Plan Operations Point Staff Retreat 

Update– Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager (Verbal)  
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke about the Five Year Financial and Strategic 
Plan and explained that it will be updated in the next month with the new vision for 
each department. 
 

*I.   Expanded Programming in the Community Center – Roger M. Carlton, Town         
Manager (Linked to Item 9G) 

 Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve a position at $30,000.00 annual 
salary plus benefits.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Graubart and 
all voted in favor.  
 
          

      10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 11:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 

  Accepted this ____day of _____, 2012 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
   

Page 9



 1

 

 
 

December 12, 2011 
Beautification Committee Meeting 

Meeting Minutes 
7pm 

 
1. Call to Order. 

Meeting called to order at 7:02pm. 

2. Roll Call. 

In attendance: Adam Markow; Jennifer Brilliant; Charles Kesl; Grace Heising. 
Also in attendance:  Commissioner, Marta Olchyk (left the meeting at 7:36pm); Public Works 
Director, Bill Evans; Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton; Recording Clerk, Sarah Johnston. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 

September Beautification Committee Minutes. 
Jennifer Brilliant made a motion to approve, Charles Kesl seconded the motion, all 
members voted in favor. 
 

4. Agenda Items. 

A. Sunset of the Beautification Committee. 

Town Manager Roger Carlton explained that there is a resolution to sunset the Beautification 
Committee, which will go before the Commission at the December Commission Meeting.  
Bill Evans asked for the Committees feedback regarding the proposed sunsetting of the 
Committee and suggested that if members feel strongly they should attend the Commission 
meeting and voice their opinion. 
Town Manager Roger Carlton suggested they join the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee 
(DVAC) and continue their participation.  He explained how the DVAC process differs from the 
Beautification Committee process.  
The Committee agreed that between DVAC and the Points of Light the intention of the 
Committee is fulfilled through other means.  They indicated they were somewhat frustrated with 
their own process and expressed appreciation for the Town Manager attending the meeting and 
explaining the recommendation to sunset the Committee.   
The members expressed interest in being appointed to the DVAC.   

Page 10

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



 2

Charles Kesl mentioned that he would like to continue the idea of sculptures throughout the 
Town in the green spaces (currently existing). 
Town Manager Roger Carlton discussed the 95th Street project and some other ideas that have 
been suggested related to adding art throughout the Town. 
*Marta Olchyk left the meeting at 7:36pm. 
Town Manager Roger Carlton asked for the Committee’s feedback regarding undergrounding all 
utility/power/cable lines which would be paid for by a $25 monthly surcharge on the utility bill 
for residents. 
Bill Evans explained the legislation allowing for the undergrounding project and the Committee 
expressed interest in the project but would like more information. 
 

5. Adjournment. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:52pm. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  

 

S/Sarah Johnston, Recording Clerk. 

 

Page 11



Page 12

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 13



Page 14

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

 
 Town Manager 
Roger M. Carlton

Page 1 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

 

 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES. INC. 

January, 2012 

 
1. Community Center U – Final payment to the Contractor has been authorized 

with a small retainage for a few remaining items.  The Contractor will 

continue to honor all warranty work via the 1 year warranty bond.  Final 

payments will be made to the Architect and Project Manager when releases 

are signed. 
 

2. Planning and Community Development –Planning Staff has finalized an 

ordinance for design elements relating to awnings within the downtown area 

per the input from the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) and 

the Planning and Zoning Board. It was unanimously approved by the 

Planning and Zoning Board and will be heard by the Town Commission for 

second reading on January 17, 2012. Staff has also presented an ordinance to 

the Town Commission on first reading and the Planning and Zoning Board 

in December which gives the Town Manager the authority to approve 

waivers for setbacks, landscaping and graphics on temporary construction 

fences. This will also be heard on January 17, 2012 for second reading of the 

ordinance. At the Planning and Zoning Board’s December 22, 2011 meeting, 

the board discussed the desire to require all signage to be lit. Staff will place 

a discussion item on sign lighting on the January 26, 2012 Planning and 

Zoning Board agenda.  Planning staff continues to answer general zoning 

calls and e-mails from the public and to review building permits for 

conformance with the zoning code. 

 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts – The new, upgraded 

police laptops continue to work without any connectivity issues.  AT&T is in 

the process of installing the new T1 line at the Community Center to allow 

for a larger bandwidth for staff and residents utilizing the new wifi system 

(wireless internet).  AT&T anticipates completion of the installation by 

January 13th, 2011. The e-reader program is being implemented, and 

community center staff received training on all the devices.  IT staff 

continue to respond to IT support requests via email and phone on a daily 

basis. 

 

Page 32

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

 

4. Public Utilities / Engineering – The Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project commenced on 

August 15, 2011 in the southern sector (Phase I) of the City. The project involves water main / 

water service replacements, lining of the gravity sewer mains and sewer lateral replacements, 

rehabilitation of the sewer pump stations, and improvements to the stormwater collection system 

including two new drainage pump stations.  Construction also commenced within the Harding 

and Collins Avenues corridors (with a break that occurred during the holiday season) preceding 

the FDOT resurfacing project anticipated to commence in April 2012. The public information 

project website continues to be updated frequently.  The website receives approximately 10 hits 

daily, and inquiries are being promptly responded to.  At the suggestion of Mayor Dietch, the 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ’s) has been updated with information gathered from the Phase 

2 pre-construction meeting which was held on January 11, 2012. 

 

Bal Harbour Village has completed the construction / installation of a parallel force main within 

the Collins Avenue corridor through the Town.  Bal Harbor received approval from WASD early 

in January to connect to the newly installed line.  This will allow for the transfer of sewage from 

the old force main under Byron Avenue to the new Collins Avenue force main.  Once completed, 

the old force main can be cleaned/tested and the appropriate course of action (repair / 

abandonment / continued utilization) can be determined. 

 

CGA continues to work with the Town Manager regarding its potential for a partial refinancing of 

the project to reduce the interest cost and provide funding for a potentially expanded scope of 

work to include additional residences and potential work to rehabilitate the old Byron force main. 

 

Stormwater System 

 

Phase I Complete; majority of stormwater system work will occur in Phase II. 

 

The construction includes the installation of a backbone stormwater conveyance system along 

Bay Drive that will interconnect existing stormwater culverts / piping and direct the run-off to 

two pump stations.  Also, a third pump station will be constructed on the southern end of Carlyle 

Avenue.  All permits have been obtained including contractor dewatering permit and FDEP well 

permit. 

 

Sanitary Sewer Collection System 

 
Phase I sewer lateral replacement is completed; TV, inspection and lining of sewer mains will 

continue Town wide. 

 

Sewer lateral replacement, lining of the mains and television inspection of the gravity sewer 

mains has commenced in Phase II of the Town and shall continue within the Harding and Collins 

Avenue corridors.  The improvements being completed on the Sanitary Sewer System are 

required per a consent decree with Miami-Dade County. 

 

 

 

Page 33



Page 3 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

Water Distribution System 

 

Phase I water main installation is completed; work outside of the roadway (in right of way and 

private property) will continue into early February.  As the work is completed and the Contractor 

receives all Department of Health approvals, the water service is being switched over to the new 

system for all of Phase I. 

 

Water main and water service installations have commenced in Phase II.  

 

Grant status - Miami-Dade (GOB) Building Better Community Bonds $829,000 – In place 

 

Stormwater Master Maintenance  
 

CGA staff assisted the Town with the response to the Florida Department of Environmental 

Protection comment letter on the July 2011 submittal of the Year 8 Annual Report Form. The 

Town staff has implemented the street sweeping program, with a private contractor sweeping 

every two weeks, as per National Pollution Discharge Elimination System permit requirements.   

 

Funding Summary –   

 

Funding Status: 

Grant                                            Amount                    Status                 Probability 
FDEP Grant                $873,500  In place  100% 

FDEP Grant                $125,000  In place  100% 

FDEP Grant               $100,000  In place  100% 

 

    $1,098,500 Total   In Place Funding    

 

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan $9,312,881  In process*  90% 

FEMA/PDM Grant              $2,949,550   In process**  10% 

 

    $5,720,550 Total   In Process Funding  

  

*The Town received the letter to incur costs on October 25, 2011. 

**Anticipated determination in process funding sources is scheduled for February 2012. 

 

5. Neighborhood Improvements – The Town Commission determined to hold on the additive 

alternate projects until the water/sewer/storm drainage project was underway one year to 

determine if remaining contingency account funding would be available.  

 

 

Page 34



Page 35

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A3



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Title: 

Objective

Considera

Town H

 
 
 
Casino

e:  To que

Legisla

State o

ation:  During

Comm

within

pass a 

legisla

A reso

If the R

our sta

munic

T

Hall Commi

DISC

o Gambling Ex

ery the Comm

ature against 

of Florida. 

g the July 12, 

mission’s oppo

 the Town lim

resolution w

tion statewid

olution appea

Resolution pa

ate legislative

ipalities. 

Town
Town Com

Janu

ission Cham
Surfsid

CUSSION I

xpansion Opp

mission if it is 

any expansio

2011 Commi

osition to Cas

mits.  Based o

which urges th

de. 

rs in Section 5

asses, I furthe

e representat

n of Surfsid
mmission M

ary 17, 201
7 p.m. 

mbers - 929
de, FL  331

 

ITEM MEM

position Reso

supportive of

on of destinat

ssion Meetin

ino Gambling

n recent even

he Legislature

5 of the Janua

er request ou

ives, Governo

 
de 
Meeting 
12 

93 Harding 
54 

ORANDUM

olution 

f passing a re

tion resorts (i

g a resolution

g in Miami‐Da

nts, I again as

e to not pass a

ary 17, 2012 

r Town Clerk 

or Scott, and 

Ave, 2nd F

M 

esolution urgi

.e., Casino Ga

n was passed

ade County, a

sk the Town C

any Casino Ga

Town Comm

to transmit o

our neighbor

loor 

ng the Florid

ambling) in th

 stating the T

and specifical

Commission t

ambling expa

ission Agenda

our resolution

ring 

a 

he 

Town 

ly 

to 

ansion 

a. 

n to 

Page 55

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B

snovoa
Typewritten Text
LINKED TO ITEM 9J



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 79



Page 80

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

Title:    A

 

Objectiv
Avenue, 

 

Consider
parking 

 

Respectf

Joe Grau

Vice Ma

 

Tow

Abbott Lot 

ve:  To discu
between 95

ration:  Dis
spaces avai

fully, 

ubart  

ayor 

T

wn Hall Com

DISC

Parking 

uss ‘believed
5th and 96th S

cuss method
ilable durin

Town
Town Com

Janu

mmission Ch
Surfsi

CUSSION IT

d’ or alleged
Streets).  O

ds and ways
g the ‘heigh

n of Surfsid
mmission M

ary 17, 201
 7 p.m.  

hambers - 92
ide, FL  3315

 

 

TEM MEM

d parking p
ffer solution

s to help gu
ht’ of the sea

 

de 
Meeting 
12 

293 Harding 
54 

MORANDUM

problem at t
n to alleviat

arantee tha
ason and th

Ave, 2nd Fl 

M 

the Abbott L
te any of the

at ‘real shop
he busiest sh

Lot (Abbott
ese concern

ppers’ have 
hopping hou

t 
s. 

urs. 

Page 81

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



 

Title:    9

Objectiv
directive
to Hardi

Consider
residenti
told that

Discuss h
compete
Give Tow

Concern
phases w
resulting

 

Respectf

Joe Grau

Vice Ma

 

Tow

95th Street “

ve:  To discu
e(s) regardin
ing Avenue,

ration:  Am
ial), to be de
t the east blo

having Univ
e for designi
wn manage

ns: Defer Ph
won’t be ‘tor
g from the n

fully, 

ubart  

ayor 

T

wn Hall Com

DISC

“Streetscape

uss and give
ng Phase On
, and Phase 

mount of Tow
edicated to 
ock alone w

v of Miami, 
ing – with a 
r ‘direction

hase Two an
rn-up’ with
new Grand B

Town
Town Com

Janu

mmission Ch
Surfsi

CUSSION IT

e Project” 

e Town Man
ne: Hard-pa
Three: Har

wn and ‘con
this 95th str

will cost $82,

Florida Int
payment fo

n’ regarding

nd Three in 
h any new an
Beach Hote

n of Surfsid
mmission M

ary 17, 201
 7 p.m.  

hambers - 92
ide, FL  3315

 

 

TEM MEM

nger and Sta
ack to Colli
rding Avenu

ntributed’ fu
reet rehabili
,400.00 in d

ternational 
or first, seco
g this. 

particular (
nd major ch
el and any m

 

de 
Meeting 
12 

293 Harding 
54 

MORANDUM

aff direction
ins Ave.,  Ph
ue to Abbot

funds, by rec
itation (stre

design costs 

Univ., and N
ond and thir

(see above).
hanges to tr
major chang

Ave, 2nd Fl 

M 

n as to the C
hase Two: C
tt Avenue.  

cent develop
eetscape) pr
alone (Phas

Nova South
rd place for

.  Ensure th
raffic patter
ges to the do

Commission
Collins Aven

pers (hotel a
roject.  We a
se One). 

heastern 
r this projec

hat these two
rns and the l
owntown. 

ns 
nue 

and 
are 

ct.  

o 
like 

Page 82

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



 

Title:    I

 

Objectiv
these bu

    

Consider
94th stree

Another
follows: 
Brochur

I am ask
of our T
business
business

 

Respectf

Joe Grau

Vice Ma

Tow

Incorporati

ve:  To enco
sinesses ref

     

ration:  A g
et and Hard

r example is 
  “Oceanfro

re does NOT

king if this C
own’s name
es located in
 district - th

fully, 

ubart  

ayor 

T

wn Hall Com

DISC

ng the ‘nam

urage shopp
flect their lo

good exampl
ding Ave., k

the Best W
ont Resort” 
T mention S

Commission
e, Surfside, 
n the Town
his could cer

Town
Town Com

Janu

mmission Ch
Surfsi

CUSSION IT

me’ of new b

ping in our 
cation – Su

le of this is t
know as: Ba

Western on 9
-  9365 Col

Surfside onc

n wants to ‘p
in their adv
.  With the 
rtainly help

n of Surfsid
mmission M

ary 17, 201
 7 p.m.  

hambers - 92
ide, FL  3315

 

 

TEM MEM

businesses es

downtown 
rfside.  Not 

the wonder
l Harbour J

6th and Coll
llins Avenue
ce. 

pass’ a Reso
vertising, ad
hopes of att

p. 

 

de 
Meeting 
12 

293 Harding 
54 

MORANDUM

stablished i

business an
Miami Bea

ful ‘Natura
Juice,   www

lins Avenue
e, Miami Be

olution in fa
ddress letter
tracting cus

Ave, 2nd Fl 

M 

in Surfside 

nd to have th
ach – Not Ba

al Foods Caf
w.bhjuice.co

e.  Brochure
each/Bal Ha

avor of enco
rheads, broc
stomers for 

he names of
al Harbour.

fé’ located o
om 

es read as 
arbour, FL  

ouraging the
chures, etc.
the downto

f 
. 

on 

The 

e use 
, by 

own 

Page 83

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 84

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 85

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 97



Page 98

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9J

snovoa
Typewritten Text
LINKED TO ITEM 5B



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual Summary as of October 31, 2011 
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney's Report 
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	4A1 - Ordinance -Temporary Construction Fence
	4A2 - Ordinance amending off Street Parking
	4A3 - Ordinance - Awning
	5A - Casino Gambling Expansion Opposition Resolution
	5B - Approval of Loan Application for State Revolving Funds for the Construction of Water, Wastewater and Stormwater Infrastructure
	9B - Local Business Tax Receipt and Certificate of Use: Non-compliant Businesses Action Program
	9C - Massive Parking Problem
	9D - Abbott Lot Parking
	9E - 95th Street "Streetscape Project" 
	9F - Incorporating the "name" of new businesses established in Surfside 
	9G - Resort Tax Audit Update
	9H - Downtown Vision Process Continuum
	9I - Request for Proposals for Municipal Parking Structure(s)
	9J - 88th St & Byron Avenue Traffic Calming Design Alternatives



